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PRESIDENTIAL CLEMENCY BOARD
THE WHITE HOUSE
WasaingToN, D.C. 20500

July 16, 1975

MEMORANDUM

To: Senator Goodell

From: Gretchen Mdeerger

Subject: Congressional Correspondence

Attached is a list (or rather two lists) of Congres-
sional correspondence which wé have received but which,
to the best of my knowledge, remains unanswered. (I the
correspondence was indeed answered, we have no copy of it
in our Congressional correspondence file andg no record
of it in the correspondence log book,nor have we been able
to locate it elsewhere.) /

As you can see, correspondence on the first list has
been unanswered for quite some time and repeated attempts
by both Larry and me have been unable either to get it
answered or located.

Correspondence on the second list is more recent
(though some of it is now two months old) and, although
unanswered, at least not lost!

At the same time I am sending you this, I am also
sending another memorandum to each of the staff members
who still have outstanding correspondence (and Carolyn
Swanson, who now handles the logging and routing of
correspondence has already bugged them repeatedly) - but
your clout would undoubtedly help.

ST,

Thanks. I T NN

¢

i,






PRESIDENTIAL CLEMENCY BOARD
THE WHITE HOUSE

WasmingTon, D.C. 20500
July 18, 1975

MEMORANDUM
To: Evelyn McCarger
From: Gretchen M. igndwerger

Subject: Outstanding Correspondence

Even the Senator's name shows up on our list of
unanswered correspondence. In his case, I think that
the correspondence has probably been taken care of and
we just don't know it - and I'm not sure that it's
necessary that we do, though it would make our record-
keeping tidier! Anyway, for your information, attached
is a list of correspondence which we termed CEG personal
and sent to Marilyn and/or Rick and never heard any more
about.






July 18, 1975
MEMORANDUM

TO: Rick Tropp
FROM: Evelyn McCargar : i
SUBJECT: Congressional Mail
The following 1ist is Congressional mail delegated
to you for response, but according to Gretchen's racords
there has been no response,
12/3 Downing re William H. Hayes
11/27 O'Neill, Thos. re Goodell letter
12/5 Kastenmeier (reply to 12/4 letter - possibly NAN)
12/10 Father Drinan
12/ 5 Barry 8Gldwater
12/16 James Buckley
12/13 John Rhodes

1/14 John Sparkman (maybe NAN)
1/16 Frank Horton

4/7 John McCollister
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